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File #:  Version: 004-13 Name: Appointment of County Counselor.

Status:Type: Executive Orders Introduced

File created: In control:8/16/2004 County Legislature

On agenda: Final action:8/16/2004 8/16/2004

Title: I hereby appoint Edward B. Rucker as County Counselor, to fill the vacancy occasioned by the
expiration of the term of Jane McQueeny, for a new term to expire on December 31, 2006.  A copy of
Mr. Rucker’s resume is attached.
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EXECUTIVE ORDER # 04-13

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE

FROM: KATHERYN J. SHIELDS
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE

DATE: AUGUST 16, 2004

RE: APPOINTMENT OF COUNTY COUNSELOR

I hereby appoint Edward B. Rucker as County Counselor, to fill the vacancy occasioned by the
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File #: 04-13, Version: 0

I hereby appoint Edward B. Rucker as County Counselor, to fill the vacancy occasioned by the
expiration of the term of Jane McQueeny, for a new term to expire on December 31, 2006. A copy of
Mr. Rucker’s resume is attached.

______________________________________
Katheryn J. Shields
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE
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